Memo CP-D/235

3 December 1992

To: Distribution
From: O. Schwerer 0 ) A,(/w(c,o
Subject: TRANS M015 found

In memo CP/D/233 I asked for transmission of TRANS-MO15. While it is true that
we never received this TRANS tape as a transmission from CDFE, we now received it from
NEA-DB and found that the entries of this TRANS were included on our VAX-CSISRS file
as we obtained it from NNDC. (It must have been transmitted to the other centres in 1991.)
Therefore no further action is needed now.
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